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FAO Elis Roberts
Planning Inspectorate
 
Thank you for consulting Norfolk County Council on the Sizewell C procedural matter below.
 
I can confirm that the County Council considers that the applicant (EDF Energy) has undertaken
appropriate / adequate consultation on their proposed Nuclear Power Station (Sizewell C)  and the
ancillary infrastructure work.
 
Should you have any queries please call or email me.
 
Kind regards
 
Stephen
 
Stephen Faulkner MRTPI
Principal Planner
Community and Environmental Services
Telephone: 01603 222752
The Strategic Planning Team is working remotely in response to COVID-19 health advice.
The team will be available by phone, email and Teams.
 
Please leave a voicemail if we are unable to answer your call and a member of the team will
get back to you.
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From: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 May 2020 17:31
Cc: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Sizewell C New Nuclear Power Station EN010012 Adequacy of Consultation Request
 
WARNING: External email, think before you click!.

 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam,
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Please see the attached request for an Adequacy of Consultation representation,
note the deadline of 10 June 2020.
 
Many thanks,
 
Elis Roberts 
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Direct Line: 0303 4445116
Email: Elis.Roberts@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework
and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result
of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions
or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

mailto:Elis.Roberts@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
mailto:@PINSgov
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/

